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Kamo Mokhine
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 8:27 AMTo: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSubject: Basic Assessment Update for the Proposed development of Bhangazi Cultural Tourism Lodge within the iSimangaliso Wetland Park, KwaZulu-NatalAttachments: Responses and Comments Sheet _Final for PPP_August 2020.pdf; Bhangazi Lodge - Executive Summary_Final for PPP_25 August 2020.pdf; Bhangazi Lodge - IAP Notifcation Letter.pdf

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 
 
The Bhangazi Community Trust was granted permission by the iSimangaliso Wetland Park Authority, to develop a 
tourism facility within the iSimangaliso Wetland Park, in KwaZulu-Natal. In an effort to exercise this right, the Bhangazi 
Trust proposes to develop a Cultural Heritage Lodge on a portion of the 9.94 ha piece of land allocated, which will 
consist of a 60-bed accommodation facility (including staffing quarters). The site is located along the Main Road to Cape 
Vidal in the Mtubatuba Local Municipality within the uMkhanyakude District Municipality. It lies along the fringe of a 
small south-eastern extension of Lake Bhangazi, just west of the St Lucia road before it crosses the coastal dune belt 
to Cape Vidal.  
 
An application for Environmental Authorisation (EA) was submitted to the National Department of Environment, Forestry 
and Fisheries (DEFF) (formerly the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA)) in accordance with the National 
Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, and the Environmental Impact Assessment 
(EIA) Regulations (Government Notice R. 326), as amended in 2017. Furthermore, a Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 
was submitted to the DEFF for adjudication purposes on 16 July 2019.  
 
A decision on the application was subsequently delivered by DEFF on 30 October 2019, where the EA was refused. 
The key reasons listed for the refusal of EA centred around the contention that the EIA process was not compliant with 
Regulation 44(1) of the 2014 EIA Regulations (which speaks to the recording of comments of Interested and Affected 
Parties (I&APs) in the project reports to be submitted for evaluation by the competent authority), as well as certain 
concerns about the proposed layout of facilities with respect to the potential sensitivities of the site.  
 
The applicant decided to exercise their right to appeal the DEFF’s decision, where an appeal was submitted following 
site visits with the authorities as well as updates to the site layout in order to address the concerns raised by the I&APs. 
In the DEFF’s decision on the appeal, two of the reasons cited for refusal of the EA were dismissed and one was upheld. 
The ground that was upheld called for the updating of the BAR to account for the changes to the site layout. The DEFF 
also ruled that a new Public Participation Process (PPP) would need to be initiated to afford the public an opportunity 
to comment on the revised BAR.  
In this regard, ERM has revised the BAR based on the new layout and has initiated a new PPP. In compliance with the 
Disaster Management Act (57/2002): Directions Regarding Measures to Address, Prevent and Combat the Spread of 
COVID-19 Relating to National Environmental Management Permits and Licences (05 June 2020), a Public 
Participation Process Plan has been developed to detail how the new PPP will be undertaken. This Plan was approved 
by DEFF on 13 August 2020. 
The updated BAR is accompanied by the updated Comments and Response Report (CRR) from the previous 
consultation process, including responses received from I&APs regarding the DEFF’s decisions and outcomes of the 
BAR adjudication and appeal process.  
The Updated BAR together with the updated CRR are available for review and comment from 27 August 2020 to 19 
October 2020 (with 19 October being the last day for submitting comments). The report can be accessed from 
the Project Website: https://www.erm.com/bhangazi-lodge-ba/ 
 
All comments, issues and responses are to be communicated with: 
Stephanie Gopaul 
Tel: 031 265 0033  
Email: commentsandresponses@erm.com  
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For your convenience, we have attached an Executive Summary of the BAR update and new PPP, as well as a 
Responses and Comments sheet for you to register as an IAP and submit comments to ERM.  
 
Thank you for your participation during this process and we look forward to receiving your feedback. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
ERM 
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Izak Van Der Merwe <IzakVDM@dalrrd.gov.za>Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 9:08 PMTo: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSubject: Re: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 Thanks Stephanie   Will ahve a look this weekend.   Regards   izak van der Merwe   Forestry Scientific Services Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries   
From: ERM South Africa Comments Received <commentsandresponses@erm.com> Sent: 15 October 2020 05:10 PM To: Izak Van Der Merwe Cc: Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; Veronica Mangala; Christopher Wilke; Deon Durholtz; Sue Middleton; Kim Prochazka; Janet Coetzee; ntomboxolo.boni@dedea.gov.za; Stephanie Gopaul Subject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)    

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DALRRD/DAFF Environment”. CAUTION: Do not click 
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  Dear Mr Izak,   I hope you are well.   Just a final reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.   
The updated BAR is available for review and comment until 19 October 2020 (with 19 October being the last day 
for submitting comments). The report can be accessed from the Project Website: https://www.erm.com/bhangazi-
lodge-ba/. 
    
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
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Friday, 16 October 2020 8:39 AMTo: n.scarr@ru.ac.zaCc: Stephanie GopaulSubject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

Good Morning Mr Scarr,  I hope you're doing well.   This serves as a gently reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.   
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
From: Nicholas Scarr <n.scarr@ru.ac.za>Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 4:28 PMTo: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedCc: Stephanie Gopaul; Amishka MothilalSubject: RE: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)Attachments: Bhangazi Lodge.DBAR revised.comment.PSAM.1020.pdf; NFA.State forest releases 2006.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 Good day Ms Gopaul   Herewith please find comment on the 2020 DBAR, together with supporting documentation.   Kind regards   Nicholas Scarr Public Service Accountability Monitor Rhodes University South Africa Tel 041 379 4208 & 076 985 7938 www.psam.org.za   
From: ERM South Africa Comments Received <commentsandresponses@erm.com>  Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 8:39 AM To: n.scarr@ru.ac.za Cc: Stephanie Gopaul <Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com> Subject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)    Good Morning Mr Scarr,   I hope you're doing well.   This serves as a gently reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.   
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
From: Stephanie GopaulSent: Monday, 19 October 2020 5:01 PMTo: Nicholas Scarr; ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedCc: Nombukiso NtshalintshaliSubject: RE: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)

Good Day Nicholas  Thank you for your comments. We will consider them for finalisation of the Basic Assessment Report (were relevant and applicable) and respond to these in the Comments and Reponses Report.  
Kind Regards, 
Stephanie Gopaul 
Principal Consultant 
 
ERM 
Suite S005 | 17 The Boulevard | Westway Office Park | Westville | 3635 | Durban | South Africa 
T +27 31 265 0033 | F +27 31 265 0150 |  
E stephanie.gopaul@erm.com | W www.erm.com 

       
From: Nicholas Scarr <n.scarr@ru.ac.za>  Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:28 PM To: ERM South Africa Comments Received <commentsandresponses@erm.com> Cc: Stephanie Gopaul <Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com>; Amishka Mothilal <Amishka.Mothilal@erm.com> Subject: RE: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 Good day Ms Gopaul   Herewith please find comment on the 2020 DBAR, together with supporting documentation.   Kind regards   Nicholas Scarr Public Service Accountability Monitor Rhodes University South Africa Tel 041 379 4208 & 076 985 7938 www.psam.org.za   
From: ERM South Africa Comments Received <commentsandresponses@erm.com>  Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 8:39 AM To: n.scarr@ru.ac.za 
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Cc: Stephanie Gopaul <Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com> Subject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)    Good Morning Mr Scarr,   I hope you're doing well.   This serves as a gently reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.   
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
  
  

                 
 This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a) LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s) names herein. If you are not the Addressee (s), or the person responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you.  Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy 
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
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 5:10 PMTo: izakvdm@daff.gov.zaCc: Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; VeronicaM@daff.gov.za; christopherw@daff.gov.za; DeonD@daff.gov.za; SueM@daff.gov.za; KimP@daff.gov.za; JanetC@daff.gov.za; ntomboxolo.boni@dedea.gov.za; Stephanie GopaulSubject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

Dear Mr Izak,  I hope you are well.  Just a final reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.  
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
From: Izak Van Der Merwe <IzakVDM@dalrrd.gov.za>Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 6:23 PMTo: ERM South Africa Comments Received; Stephanie GopaulCc: Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; Johan Bester; Mulalo Sundani; Miyelani NgobeniSubject: Re: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) Attachments: FORESTRY LETTER BASIC ASSESSMENT DOCUMENT FOR THE BHANGAZI CULTURAL HERITAGE LODGE, KWAZULU-NATAL.pdf; Government Gazette Notice 2006 Isimangaliso.pdf; Protected trees exemptions Jan 2014.pdf

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 Afternoon Stephanie   Please receive herewith our comment from forestry.   Best regards   Izak van der Merwe   Forestry Scientific Services Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries 
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
From: Stephanie GopaulSent: Monday, 19 October 2020 6:25 PMTo: Izak Van Der Merwe; ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedCc: Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; Johan Bester; Mulalo Sundani; Miyelani Ngobeni; Nomxolisi Mhlana; Nombukiso NtshalintshaliSubject: RE: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

Good afternoon Izak  We acknowledge receipt of the comments.  
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

       
From: Izak Van Der Merwe <IzakVDM@dalrrd.gov.za>  Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:23 PM To: ERM South Africa Comments Received <commentsandresponses@erm.com>; Stephanie Gopaul <Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com> Cc: Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; Johan Bester <JohanBE@dalrrd.gov.za>; Mulalo Sundani <MulaloSU@dalrrd.gov.za>; Miyelani Ngobeni <MiyelaniN@daff.gov.za> Subject: Re: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR)   
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
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Thursday, 08 October 2020 1:35 PMTo: izakvdm@daff.gov.za; Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; VeronicaM@daff.gov.za; christopherw@daff.gov.za; DeonD@daff.gov.za; SueM@daff.gov.za; KimP@daff.gov.za; JanetC@daff.gov.za; ntomboxolo.boni@dedea.gov.zaCc: Stephanie GopaulSubject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

Dear Stakeholders  I hope you are well.  Just a reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) will soon come to an end. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the 19 October 2020. 
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
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 12:32 PMTo: ZLanga@environment.gov.za; nnkosi@environment.gov.za; mpumes@amajuba.gov.za; malulun@amajuba.gov.za; Sharin.Govender@umhlathuze.gov.za; creg@umhlathuze.gov.za; talk2us@umhlathuze.gov.za; ZLanga@environment.gov.za; nnkosi@environment.gov.za; Maradwa@environment.gov.za; izakvdm@daff.gov.za; dngobeni@environment.gov.za; JWiti@environment.gov.za; tramaru@environment.gov.za; tkhumalo@environment.gov.za; Smancotywa@environment.gov.za; WMandivenyi@environment.gov.za; KMatibe@environment.gov.za; cmangcu@environment.gov.za; smalete@environment.gov.za; Lfikizolo@environment.gov.za; iabader@environment.gov.za; ranjinip@environment.gov.za; lgarlipp@environment.gov.za; SiphokaziN@daff.gov.za; VeronicaM@daff.gov.za; christopherw@daff.gov.za; DeonD@daff.gov.za; SueM@daff.gov.za; JusticeMA@daff.gov.za; KimP@daff.gov.za; JanetC@daff.gov.za; ntomboxolo.boni@dedea.gov.za; msolomons@environment.gov.za; nngcaba@environment.gov.za; DG@environment.gov.za; Dfischer@environment.gov.za; ngcobolo@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; Ypeterson@environment.gov.za; smunzhedzi@environment.gov.za; Gpopose@environment.gov.za; jmphepya@environment.gov.za; AndrewC@daff.gov.za; Mmeyer@environment.gov.za; oosthuiz@environment.gov.za; ajboyd@environment.gov.za; gm@elephantlake.co.za; AmeinP@durban.gov.za; ODonoghueS@durban.gov.za; metroceo@durban.gov.za; chumisa.thengwa@durban.gov.za; Diane.VanRensburg@durban.gov.za; nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com; bachoos@kznwildlife.com; andyb@kznwildlife.com; cedricc@kznwildlife.com; greenk@kznwildlife.com; livingst@kznwildlife.com; nairg@kznwildlife.com; caroline.fox@kwzwildlife.com; nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com; jennifer.olbers@kznwildlife.com; info@ihlm.gov.za; lindy@isimangaliso.com; thembi@isimangaliso.com; thembi@isimangaliso.com; siboniso@isimangaliso.com; phumlani@isimangaliso.com; ricardom@kwadukuza.gov.za; Peter.Kuyler@kzndard.gov.za; thando.tubane@kzncogta.gov.za; vishnu.govender@kzncogta.gov.za; senzllua.mzila@kzncogta.gov.za; omar.parak@kznedtea.gov.za; bonisiwe.sithole@kznedtea.gov.za; kim.vanheerden@kznedtea.gov.za; nombulelo.zungu@kznedtea.gov.za; Sibusiso.Myeza@kznedtea.gov.za; zama.mbanjwa@kzndae.gov.za; sphe.zulu@mandeni.gov.za; info@mbhashemun.gov.za; customercare@mnquma.gov.za; mchunuh@kzned.gov.za; rdumezweni@ndlambe.gov.za; nosiphoy@ngqushwamun.gov.za; nyandeni@nyandenilm.gov.za; mm@rnm.gov.za; bridget.turrell@rnm.gov.za; dpearton@gmail.com; liz.mahlangu@sanparks.org; mmolefe@sbdm.co.za; bwilliams@sahra.org.za; rnaicker@samsa.org.za; DBurgess@samsa.org.za; dmanley@samsa.org.za; mbrkovic@samsa.org.za; mmpisana@samsa.org.za; wlobo@samsa.org.za; hydrosan@iafrica.com; karenp@umdoni.gov.za; mmoffice@umdoni.gov.za; kavershens@umdoni.gov.za; sibusiso.khuzwayo@umdm.gov.za; SibekoNJ@umhlathuze.gov.za; hlengiwe@umzumbe.gov.za; sceo@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; rheedersc@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; info@zululand.org.za; matthew@reaa.co.za; n.scarr@ru.ac.za; piettheron01@gmail.com; peter@nuleafsa.co.za; Bhangazicommunitytrust@telkomsa.netCc: Stephanie Gopaul; Kamo MokhineSubject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 
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
From: ERM South Africa Comments ReceivedSent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 4:35 PMTo: ZLanga@environment.gov.za; nnkosi@environment.gov.za; mpumes@amajuba.gov.za; malulun@amajuba.gov.za; Sharin.Govender@umhlathuze.gov.za; creg@umhlathuze.gov.za; talk2us@umhlathuze.gov.za; ZLanga@environment.gov.za; nnkosi@environment.gov.za; Maradwa@environment.gov.za; dngobeni@environment.gov.za; JWiti@environment.gov.za; tramaru@environment.gov.za; tkhumalo@environment.gov.za; cmangcu@environment.gov.za; smalete@environment.gov.za; Lfikizolo@environment.gov.za; iabader@environment.gov.za; ranjinip@environment.gov.za; lgarlipp@environment.gov.za; SiphokaziN@daff.gov.za; JusticeMA@daff.gov.za; msolomons@environment.gov.za; nngcaba@environment.gov.za; DG@environment.gov.za; Dfischer@environment.gov.za; ngcobolo@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; Ypeterson@environment.gov.za; smunzhedzi@environment.gov.za; Gpopose@environment.gov.za; jmphepya@environment.gov.za; AndrewC@daff.gov.za; Mmeyer@environment.gov.za; oosthuiz@environment.gov.za; ajboyd@environment.gov.za; gm@elephantlake.co.za; AmeinP@durban.gov.za; ODonoghueS@durban.gov.za; metroceo@durban.gov.za; chumisa.thengwa@durban.gov.za; Diane.VanRensburg@durban.gov.za; nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com; bachoos@kznwildlife.com; andyb@kznwildlife.com; cedricc@kznwildlife.com; greenk@kznwildlife.com; livingst@kznwildlife.com; nairg@kznwildlife.com; caroline.fox@kwzwildlife.com; nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com; jennifer.olbers@kznwildlife.com; info@ihlm.gov.za; lindy@isimangaliso.com; thembi@isimangaliso.com; thembi@isimangaliso.com; siboniso@isimangaliso.com; phumlani@isimangaliso.com; ricardom@kwadukuza.gov.za; Peter.Kuyler@kzndard.gov.za; thando.tubane@kzncogta.gov.za; vishnu.govender@kzncogta.gov.za; senzllua.mzila@kzncogta.gov.za; omar.parak@kznedtea.gov.za; bonisiwe.sithole@kznedtea.gov.za; kim.vanheerden@kznedtea.gov.za; nombulelo.zungu@kznedtea.gov.za; Sibusiso.Myeza@kznedtea.gov.za; zama.mbanjwa@kzndae.gov.za; sphe.zulu@mandeni.gov.za; info@mbhashemun.gov.za; customercare@mnquma.gov.za; mchunuh@kzned.gov.za; rdumezweni@ndlambe.gov.za; nosiphoy@ngqushwamun.gov.za; nyandeni@nyandenilm.gov.za; mm@rnm.gov.za; bridget.turrell@rnm.gov.za; dpearton@gmail.com; liz.mahlangu@sanparks.org; mmolefe@sbdm.co.za; bwilliams@sahra.org.za; rnaicker@samsa.org.za; DBurgess@samsa.org.za; dmanley@samsa.org.za; mbrkovic@samsa.org.za; mmpisana@samsa.org.za; wlobo@samsa.org.za; hydrosan@iafrica.com; karenp@umdoni.gov.za; mmoffice@umdoni.gov.za; kavershens@umdoni.gov.za; sibusiso.khuzwayo@umdm.gov.za; SibekoNJ@umhlathuze.gov.za; hlengiwe@umzumbe.gov.za; sceo@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; rheedersc@kingcetshwayo.gov.za; info@zululand.org.za; matthew@reaa.co.za; n.scarr@ru.ac.za; piettheron01@gmail.com; peter@nuleafsa.co.za; Bhangazicommunitytrust@telkomsa.netCc: Stephanie GopaulSubject: Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) 

Dear Stakeholders  I hope you are well. 
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 Just a final reminder that the commenting period on Bhangazi Community Trust Basic Assessment Report (BAR) is ending on Monday 19 October 2020. We request that if you have comments, please send them through before the end 19 October 2020.  
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
 
 
 

               









 

 
  

Ms Stephanie Gopaul 

Environmental Resources Management  

17 The Boulevard 

Westway Office Park 

WESTVILLE 

3635 

 

Email: commentsandresponses@erm.com  

 

Dear Ms Gopaul 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT UPDATE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE 

BHANGAZI CULTURAL HERITAGE TOURISM LODGE WITHIN THE ISIMANGALISO 

WETLAND PARK, KWAZULU NATAL (REFERENCE 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015) 

 

Your invitation for comment on the above, dated 27 August 2020, has reference. Please 

find herewith the comment of the Directorate Forestry Regulation and Oversight 

Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF). 

 

1. The changes made as agreed will lead to a great reduction in the footprints. Not all the 

services options were discussed in sufficient detail during the meeting and site visit I 

attended this year, but it was agreed that a forest specialist assist with the final design 

aspects and siting of units and the facilities such as boardwalk and viewing platform.  

 

2. The Isimangaliso motivation of exceptional circumstances is given in point 2.3.3 of the 

BAR, but the response of DAFF which placed it in proper legal context is not provided. 

That context should be given, because this is a very important principle which underpins 

much of the comments of the Forestry Branch of DEFF (formerly with DAFF). 

 

3. Table 2-1 of the executive report indicates that the chalets would not necessarily lead to 

clearance of canopy. Yet it was agreed that all units have to fit in under the canopy, and 

that is also partly the reason why the maximum diameter of trees that may be removed 

were limited, and why the forest specialist has to participate in the final layout to find 

suitable sites where units fit either under the canopy, or in existing forest gaps. The 

Forestry and Natural Resources Management, Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries  
Private Bag X93, Pretoria 0001 

 

Enquiries: Mr Izak van der Merwe  Tel: 012 309 5771  Fax: 012 309 5840    

E-mail: Izakvdm@daff.gov.za 

 

   

mailto:commentsandresponses@erm.com
mailto:Izakvdm@daff.gov.za


    

 

 

 

layout plan of February 2020 thus does not show the final location of tented platforms 

and chalets and that should be stated in text referring to that plan The discussion on the 

DEFF guideline document under 4,.2.8 of the BAR states specifically: “Small pockets of 

open land in the forest have been identified to develop accommodation units, under the 

canopy, nestled within existing trees”. This statement thus more accurately reflects what 

was agreed upon, except that it cannot be stated that these sites have all already been 

identified, the forest specialist will still assist with refinement of site selection and the 

Scope of Work in Table 6-2 and points made under point 8.2.4 later in the report appears 

to confirm that work on this is still required, and that site selection and design adaptions 

will be a constant process. The document needs to be consistent throughout. 

 
4. Other design aspects discussed under 2.7 of the BAR which the forest ecologist needs to 

assist with is the water, sewerage and energy supply. These may have some impacts or 

footprints that are not discussed in detsail, and may need to be mitigated, apart from the 

technology also discussed in 3.3.  Services like power cables and water supply should be 

brought in under the boardwalk, or fixed to the boardwalk access paths. Point 3.3 of the 

BAR describes the sewage treatment as being accommodated on site. It is not clear if 

this is one treatment facility servicing all units. If so, will it be placed outside the natural 

forest, and would it then be possible for the pipes leading to the sewage treatment facility 

to also be accommodated in the boardwalk footprint as far as possible?  These are 

aspects the appointed forest specialist must also look at. These comments also relate to 

the table 6-1 describing the scope of work.  

 
5. The final layout map of figure 3-2 includes an elevated viewing platform and describes it 

as placed in a cleared area. It is assumed this is an existing cleared area, and not an 

area to be cleared (even if placed in natural forest, minimal clearing or pruning would be 

required if the location is carefully chosen for the corner anchor stellations, which are 

actually the only points of impact for a raised deck platform, and steps going up can start 

at the base of one or more anchor stellations). Under the platform the canopy can remain 

intact. Globally there are examples how this can be done, and can be found on the 

internet through the google application. 

 
6. Under the National Forests Act of 1998 described in 4.1.3 of the BAR the Box describing 

the applicability of the Act to the project mentions that the licensing process is handled 

separately from the EA. Prior to the meeting in March 2020 I was informed that the State 

forest area encompassing the site was transferred to Isimangaliso, which would have 

meant transfer of National Forests Act powers as well (Sections 7, 15 and 23 which 

provides for licensing or pruning of tree cutting in natural forest, protected trees and 

activities on State forest land respectively.  

 
My attention was recently drawn to the fact, however, that the Government Gazette 

Notice of 1 December 2006 which transferred management of that land from the then 

Department of Water Affairs and Forestry was not an assignment of State forest land 

(with which licensing powers are transferred), but that it was a “Release of State Forest 

Land Areas Not Required for Forestry Purposes for Allocation to the Department of 

Environmental Affairs and Tourism: Greater St Lucia Wetland Park”. Please see the 

Government Gazette Notice attached. Release of State forest land means it is not State 

forest anymore and Section 23 does not apply anymore, whereas assignment retains the 
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COMMENT ON THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE BHANGAZI CULTURAL HERITAGE LODGE, 
KWAZULU-NATAL 

 

State forest status with transfer of powers to the new management agent. Sections 7 and 

15 then still apply but as far as I could determine in the limited time available the powers 

are held by the Directorate Woodlands and Indigenous Forests in the KZN regional office 

who has to issue the licence. This should not be problematic, and there should be no 

delay because the major concerns have been thrashed out.  

 
7. I also attach exemptions published under the National Forests Act of 1998, which 

indicates that protected areas are exempt the requirement for licensing for handling 

protected trees, but not for natural forests. There are reasons for this which cannot be 

elaborated upon in this comment.  

 

8. Point 8.2.4 relating to the forest canopy and flora, and the mitigation measures stated to 

minimize impact should also refer to avoidance or rescue of red data plants, the diameter 

limitation of trees that can be removed, and avoidance of canopy tree removal, 

placement in open areas etc. Trees for removal must be marked beforehand and be 

inspected by the forest specialist and relevant forest officers. Proper control of 

construction staff will be required to prevent illegal bark harvesting and snares.  

 
 

 

For more information on the matter, kindly contact Ms Mulalo Sundani at 

Mulalosu@daff.gov.za: 012 309 5865 or myself at izakvdm@daff.gov.za. 

 

Best Regards 

 

 
……………………………………………. 

NAME: MR IZAK VAN DER MERWE 

DIRECTORATE: FORESTRY REGULATION AND OVERSIGHT 

DATE: 19 OCTOBER 2020 

mailto:Mulalosu@daff.gov.za
mailto:izakvdm@daff.gov.za


 
 
  

 
       

Ms Stephanie Gopaul 
ERM South Africa 
 
Via email: commentsandresponses@erm.com 
 
 
PROPOSED BHANGAZI CULTURAL HERITAGE LODGE: 
REVISED DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT, 2020  
 
 
Dear Ms Gopaul 
 
Herewith comment on ERM’s Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) of reference 
0282731 and dated August 2020. 
 
 
1. PSAM’s comment of June 2019 on the previous DBAR centered on natural forest 

impacts, and as such our input included various references to the National Forests 
Act, 1998 (NFA).  

 
2. In turn, ERM’s responses to our comment contained multiple indications (see 

updated Comments and Responses Report included with the 2020 DBAR as 
Annexure D)  that any licencing to be undertaken in terms of the NFA will be done as 
a separate process, as well as the statement that licensing does not fall under the 
current Basic Assessment process being discussed.  

 
3. The separation between NEMA and NFA application processes in their own rights is 

a given. 
 

4. However, since one of the activities for which NEMA authorisation is being sought at 
Bhangazi is the clearance of an area of 300 square meters or more of indigenous 
vegetation (in accordance with Activity 12 of Listing Notice 3, as detailed on p. 43 of 
the DBAR), and the vegetation involved is natural forest, any evaluation of detail 
pertaining to the project’s impacts on natural forest clearly straddles both processes. 

 
5. This is reinforced by Chapter 2 of the NFA containing sustainable forest 

management principles which, in terms of section 3 (1) (a) of the Act, must be 
considered and applied in the exercise of any power or the performance of any duty 
in terms of any other legislation where the exercise of that power or the performance 
of that duty will impact on a natural forest.  

 
6. These principles must likewise be considered and applied by any person required in 

terms of any legislation to carry out an environmental impact assessment in respect 

mailto:responses@erm.com
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of any activity which will or may have an effect on natural forest, as pointed out in our 
comment on the previous DBAR. 

 
7. Indeed, the DBAR reflects that ERM has engaged both the principles and the NFA 

administering authority, viz. the Forestry Branch of the national Department of 
Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF), in relation to natural forest impacts. 

 
8. On the other hand, PSAM is not convinced that the DBAR deals with forest impacts 

in sufficient detail to enable authority decision-making in this regard, whether in 
terms of the NFA or NEMA. 

 
9. This is starkly illustrated by the manner in which the DBAR deals with sewage 

treatment at the proposed lodge. At p. 40 it is indicated that an above ground  
treatment plant is the preferred system due to its anticipated minimal impact, but the 
implications of 1000 liter primary settling tanks being installed at each room or unit 
do not receive mention.  

 
10. It is reasonable to presume that notwithstanding the reference to an above ground 

treatment system, within the context of the proposed lodge the presence of above 
ground primary settling tanks in conjunction with chalets would be undesirable, and 
that underground installation of these tanks would be preferable. 

 
11. This would give rise to at least eighteen associated excavations, the individual and 

cumulative impacts of which would not be insignificant, given both the abundance 
and diversity of biological material, over and above extensive tree and plant root 
networks,1 contained within the forest floor, and the importance of soil structure to 
the forest’s integrity.  

 
12. Regardless of whether they are located above or below ground, each settling tank 

would need to be connected to a main sewer line, and this would likely also entail at 
least eighteen excavations, on the presumption that the feeder lines would need to 
be entrenched. 

 
13. This scenario presumes that the main sewer line could be located outside of the 

forest margin, but if or where it could not be, this too would obviously necessitate 
forest floor disturbance. 

 
14. The DBAR is also silent in relation to the means by which water and electricity would 

be conveyed to the proposed chalets. Conceivably this could be achieved by way of 
infrastructure attached to the underside of the proposed boardwalk, and would not 
also require trenching activities, but the point is that a forest impact assessment 
needs to include coverage of matters such as these. 

 
15. The report furthermore fails to indicate whether infrastructure would be required for 

the capture and directing of chalet storm water runoff, and to provide pertinent details 
regarding the same if it would be.  

 

                                                 
1 As an aside, note that by virtue of section 2 (xxxvi) of the NFA the term “tree” includes any root, and 
hence the disturbance of tree roots is an activity which is subject to licensing under the Act. 
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16. Last but not least in so far as forest floor disturbances are concerned, while stilted 
chalets with boardwalk access are presented as environmentally “soft” options, 
impacts arising from the innumerable excavations required for the planting of pole 
supports should not be underestimated.  

 
17. At the same time, it is noted that provision has been made for single access avenues 

from the main complex to where the boardwalk spans the two and four bed chalet 
clusters respectively; in this respect it is trusted that operational practicalities will not 
prompt a perceived need for additional access link routes, and hence further 
substrate intrusions.   

 
18. In any event, the point here is that in order to form the kind of comprehensive, 

realistic picture which is a necessary prerequisite for informed decision-making, 
authorities need to be presented, inter alia in this case, with explicit information 
regarding all project elements, and their potential impacts on natural forest. 

 
19. Proceeding in this vein, it could be argued that what the authorities are being asked 

to authorize at this stage is more akin to a concept than a project. 
 

20. This is because as with the absence of infrastructure detail and its linkage to locality-
specific forest elements, the preferred layout plan in Figure 3-2 of the DBAR does 
not denote chalets in locations where they will necessarily occur, and accordingly, 
precise indications of their impacts are not, and cannot be, provided. 

 
21. It is noted that forest impact mitigation and avoidance measures advocated at p. 98 

the DBAR include as far as possible, building flexible structure shapes to fit around 
larger trees, and placing of raised platforms and boardwalks in old camp sites, with 
open understory.  

 
22. It is further recommended that a forest ecologist be present when the sites are 

surveyed and laid out, while section 6.3.3 of the Environmental Management 
Programme (annexure B to the DBAR) includes various associated planning and 
design measures. 

 
23. It is however contended that the pursuit of this approach subsequent to the granting 

of NEMA and/or NFA approval would amount to the cart having been placed before 
the horse. 

 
24. The laying out of all the proposed chalets and their ancillary infrastructure should 

precede approval, with a consequent evaluation of the impacts which would accrue 
from project implementation in accordance with the layout being availed to the 
authorities for consideration. 

 
25. This is regarded as a reasonable approach given that the proposed project would be 

located within an ecosystem which has been assigned endangered status, as 
alluded to in PSAM’s comment on the 2019 DBAR.  

 
26. It is an approach which is not without precedent, in as much as the State has 

previously required it of proponents of forested property development projects. 
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27. The proposed approach moreover accords with a court-determined benchmark for 
structured assessment of the scale of natural forest impacts, as DEFF Forestry will 
be aware.  

 
28. In fact, premised on the writer’s observation that construction-related natural forest 

impacts consistently exceed those predicted at project inception stage,2 it is 
submitted that it is the only methodology which enables proper appreciation of the 
nature and extent of probable impacts. 

 
29. Separately, in its comment on the 2019 DBAR PSAM queried the report’s property 

description, ERM’s response to which was noted, but did not resolve the issue 
underpinning the query.  

 
30. Regardless, subsequent investigation points to the fact that whereas the site of the 

proposed project would previously have fallen within either the Eastern Shores or 
Cape Vidal State forest, these State forests no longer exist, by virtue of their release3 
under Notice 1187 of 2006 (copy included with this submission) for allocation to the 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism: Greater St Lucia Wetland Park, 
on the basis that they were not required for forestry purposes. 

 
31. This is pointed out for the record, since both the Comments and Response Report 

and the minutes of the site meeting of 12 March 2020 (see Annexure I) allude to 
DEFF not being the NFA licensing authority for Bhangazi due to the transfer of 
administering powers under the NFA along with the allocation of the State forests 
from the (then) Department of Water Affairs and Forestry to the Department of 
Environmental Affairs and Tourism.   

 
32. It is emphasized, in accordance with para. 30 above, that the release of State forest 

land negates the possibility of a concomitant transfer of powers under the NFA to 
another organ of State, since the effect of the release is that the land ceases to 
constitute State forest.   

 
 

Sincerely. 

 
N G Scarr 
PSAM Monitoring & Advocacy Programme         
 
Date: 19 October 2020 
                                                 
2 The observation stems from protracted interaction with forest-impacting activities in both government and 
non-government capacities.  
3 As provided for in section 50 (3) of the NFA. 
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 9:27 AMTo: 'ZLanga@environment.gov.za'Cc: 'samantha'; 'Stephanie Gopaul'; 'Piet Theron'Subject:  Finalisation of the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge BAR (DEFF Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015)
TrackingTracking: Recipient Recall

'ZLanga@environment.gov.za'
'samantha'
'Stephanie Gopaul'
'Piet Theron'
samantha@thembeka-env.co.za Failed: 2021/03/18 9:49 AM

Hi Zama,  I hope you’re doing well.  This email is to give you an update on the final Bhangazi BAR.  If you’ll recall, we completed our PPP late last year (date of 30 days comment period) and we were meant to have submitted the final report before the Christmas shutdown. Unfortunately, there were some delays with some of our internal and external team members being affected by COVID-19.   We have since resumed the finalisation of the BAR and envisage that the final report will be submitted in the next few weeks.   Hoping you find this in order   Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

  Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za     
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 9:08 AMTo: 'Zama Langa'Cc: 'Nyiko Nkosi'; 'Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com'; 'Piet Theron'; 'samantha@thembeka-env.co.za'; 'Siboniso Mbense'; 'Sizo Sibiya'Subject: RE: Pre-Application Request for the Bhangazi Lodge Basic Assessment - (REF: 1412163312015)Attachments: Pre-Application Request for the Bhangazi Lodge Basic Assessment - (REF: 1412163312015)

Good day Zama,  Hope you’re doing well.  This email is in connection with the request for pre-application that we submitted on Friday 18 June 2021 (please refer to the attached email).  We would like to make a special request to have representatives from the following units present at the meeting:  
 Biodiversity, including Forestry (i.e. Mr Izak van de Merwe) 
 World Heritage Section (Ms Willeen Olivier) 
 Climate change unit 
 Appeals (Ms Aruna Seepersadh)   This is to ensure that what we propose in the re-application is in line with the Department’s requirements as a whole.    Trusting you find this in order   Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

  Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za    
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 9:14 AMTo: Kamo MokhineCc: Zama Langa; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; 'Piet Theron'; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Siboniso Mbense; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali'; Dr. Danie Smit; Vusi SkosanaSubject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge

Dear Kamo   Please consider the email received from EIA application as an official email that lapsed and closed your applications. Should you wish to resubmit the new application, you can use the lapsing email you received from EIA application.   The email response that I have provided, was based on the follow-up email you sent regarding the lapsing email you received from the EIA application. The purpose of the response was to outline the process to be followed should you wish to restart the EIA process and avoid further delays on the project. As I have indicated in the previous email, we are available to have a pre-application meeting with you to outline the process to be followed before resubmitting the new application.    Should you require a lapsing letter on the Department’s letterhead, you must send an official request to EIA applications. Once received, the Department will respond to your request within the period of 30 days.   Regards     Nyiko Nkosi Control Environmental Officer Grade A Chief Directorate Integrated Environmental Authorisation Department of Forestry, Fisheries and Environment Tel: 012 399 9392 Cell: 071 607 2145     
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>  Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 08:45 To: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za> Cc: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Siboniso Mbense <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali' <Nombukiso.Ntshalintshali@erm.com>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSkosana@environment.gov.za> Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge   Good day Nyiko,   Hope you’re doing well.   Thank you for the clarity on the Department’s response on the application lapse.    Can we kindly get the contents of the response in an official DFFE letter? This is for record keeping purposes and to avoid any misinformation going forward. 
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  Thank you so much   Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za         
From: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Monday, 07 June 2021 5:11 PM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>; Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za> Cc: Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Siboniso Mbense <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali' <Nombukiso.Ntshalintshali@erm.com>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSkosana@environment.gov.za> Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge   Dear Kamo   Below email refers   Please note that the Appeal decision instructed the Applicant to restart the EIA process whereby the draft BAR was to be amended to reflect the changes to layout map and also to address comment from Stakeholders which were not addressed on the final BAR. The amended draft BAR was to be subjected to 30 days comments period.   This Department received an amended draft BAR on 28 August 2020 and comments were provided on 25 September 2020. The 90 days timeframe commenced on the date of receipt of the amended draft BAR, which was 28 August 2020. From the Department’s comments dated 25 September 2020, we indicated that “Should you fail to meet any of the timeframes stipulated in Regulation 19 of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, your application will lapse”.    Regulation 19(1)(a) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, states that: “Where basic assessment must be applied to an application, the Applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent authority - (a) a basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports, an EMPr, and where applicable a closure plan, which have been subjected to a public participation process of at least 30 days and which reflects the incorporation of comments received, including any comments of the competent authority.”   Should there be significant changes or new information that has been added to the BAR or EMPr which changes or information was not contained in the reports or plans consulted on during the initial public participation process, you are required to comply with Regulation 19(b) of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states: “the applicant must, within 90 days of receipt of the application by the competent authority, submit to the competent authority – (b) a notification in writing that the basic assessment report, inclusive of specialist reports an EMPr, and where applicable, a closure plan, will be submitted within 140 days of receipt of the application by the competent authority, as significant changes have been made or significant new information has been added to the basic assessment report or EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan, which changes or information was not contained in 
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the reports or plans consulted on during the initial public participation process contemplated in subregulation (1)(a) and that the revised reports or, EMPr or, where applicable, a closure plan will be subjected to another public participation process of at least 30 days”.   Since we did not receive the notification as per Regulation 19(b) or request of extension in terms of Regulations 3(7), your application has lapsed, the 90 days timeframe to submit final BAR was November 2020.   Please note that it is your duty as an EAP to manage the application you have submitted to the Department to ensure that you meet timeframes as stipulated in the EIA Regulations.    As a way forward on the matter, the following need to be done:   
 A new application will have to be lodged with the Department; however prior to lodging the application form, you need to submit a PPP Plan for approval to the Department. The PPP Plan must be submitted together with a request for pre-app to EIA applications. The request will then be allocated to Ms Langa. 
 The EIA Regulations requires that when you lodged an application form, within 90 days of receipt of application, you must submit a report that is subjected to 30 days PPP process. 
 We take note that you have already done two round of PPP in the project, but it is a requirement that you do another round of 30 days commenting period after you have lodged a new application. When distributing the draft BAR for comments to I&APs you have to inform them that the previous application lapsed and the EIA Regulation requires you to do another round of PPP for new application and there are no major changes in the BAR. All previous PPP Process information must be included in the BAR to be submitted. You do not have to redo the newspaper advert and onsite notices; previous information can be used. The new information that we will need to see in the FBAR, is the new notification of the availability of the new draft BAR that you will be submitting to the Department to Interested and affected parties 
 Since you have the BAR ready which was submitted to the Department, you need to use the same report to distribute to I&APs for 30 days comments. You will then receive new reference number once we receive the new application. You are advised to lodge a new application together with the draft BAR, you will then receive an acknowledgement of receipt with a new reference number and within 30 days we will provide you with comments on the BAR.   Please note that, it is not a must to have another pre-application on the application if you do not require it, you just have to indicate on the pre-app request that the pre-app is not necessary. The PPP plan to be submitted must reflect all the PPP process done on the application and highlight the new PPP process for the new application.   If you do not understand the content of this email which outline the process, feel free to contact us for a quick meeting, and we will be able to advise you further.     Regards Nyiko Nkosi   

From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>  Sent: Monday, 07 June 2021 15:56 To: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za> Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Siboniso Mbense <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali' <Nombukiso.Ntshalintshali@erm.com> Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge Importance: High   Good day Zama,   This email is in connection with the response from the Department regarding the lapse of the Bhangazi Lodge EA application, and to seek clarity on the 90-day time frame for this project. 
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  As you are aware, this is an unprecedented case and there has been quite a bit of back and forth since the EIA was initiated. With that said, given that the reference number was obtained a while back, we would like clarity on how exactly the 90 days was calculated. Other than the PPP itself, there was no clear instruction on the timeframes of delivering on the BAR following the appeal decision. Notwithstanding this, we did not receive any communication from the Department notifying us of the application lapse and the closure of the case file, which is the standard procedure. If you’ll recall, I sent a progress email earlier this year (see attached), however we did not receive a response. Surely we should have been notified then of the lapse in the application?   Given that there has already been two rounds of PPP on the project, would it be possible to use the information gathered from those processes (as contained in the Final BAR), and submit a new application to get a new reference? This would be a cost and time-effective alternative to restarting the application process from scratch given that no new information is going out to the public, and we do not anticipate any new comments on the proposed development.    Can you please advise?      Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za           
From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Monday, 07 June 2021 9:19 AM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za> Cc: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>; Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; 'Siboniso Mbense' <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali' <Nombukiso.Ntshalintshali@erm.com> Subject: RE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge   Dear Kamo.   Please note that according to our records, the application is lapsed. Please note that we cannot consider your Final BAR as you submitted the draft BAR for comments in August 2020. Furthermore, it has been more than 90 days from resubmitting the draft BAR for comment and the receipt of the Final BAR for decision making, as the appeal decision instructed you to go back into the EIA Process. If you wish to continue with the proposed development, a new application for EA must be lodged to this Department, in accordance with its current rules and requirements.    The files have been removed from the system.   If you have any queries,  please contact Ms Langa and/or Ms Nkosi who are copied in this email. Please do not copy this mailbox in your correspondences.   
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Regards   EIA Applications Integrated Environmental Authorisations Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment   Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.    You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.   Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.   
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>  Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 20:54 To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za> Cc: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>; Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; 'Siboniso Mbense' <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Nombukiso Ntshalintshali' <Nombukiso.Ntshalintshali@erm.com> Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 - Final Basic Assessment Report (Updated) for the Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge   Good day,   Kindly find attached, the proof of submission of the Final Basic Assessment Report (BAR) and appendices for the application 14/12/16/3/3/1/2015 (Bhangazi Cultural and Heritage Lodge, Updated BAR), in terms of Regulation 19(b).   Also attached, is a consolidated submission cover letter with a list of the submitted information, the Document Control Form, as well as proof of upload on the Novell Filer System.     Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za     
  

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  
    
Disclaimer 
This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
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no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  Management.. 
  
Disclaimer 
This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  Management.. 
 
Disclaimer 
This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  Management.. 
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 12:40 PMTo: 'Zama Langa'Cc: 'Nyiko Nkosi'; 'Dr. Danie Smit'; 'Vusi Skosana'; 'Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com'; 'samantha@thembeka-env.co.za'; 'Piet Theron'; 'Siboniso Mbense'Subject: RE: Pre application meeting request for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BAR  2021-06-0024

Good day Zama,  Your email is noted, thank you so much.  A meeting request for one of the proposed dates will be sent in due course. And we’ll extend the invite as per your suggestion.   Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

  Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za        
From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 12:07 PM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za> Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSkosana@environment.gov.za> Subject: Pre application meeting request for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BAR 2021-06-0024  Dear Ms Mokhine   The above subject refers,   Kindly note that we not available on the date that you have proposed. We instead propose to meet either on 01 July 2021 or 02 July 2021 at 11h00 to 12h00.   If you find this date suitable for the meeting kindly send us a MS Team meeting link for the chosen date.     Also I see in your meeting request application and in the email dated 21 June 2021 that  you have requested that a number of people join in this meeting, May you kindly forward your request for them to be present in the meeting personally and find out their availability to be part of this meeting.  
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  Regards, Zamalanga Langa Environmental Officer Specialised Production Chief Directorate: Integrated Environmental Authorisation Sub Directorate: National Infrastructure Projects Department of Environmental Affairs Tel: 012 399 9389 Cell: 072 146 4308 

       
From: EIA Applications [mailto:EIAApplications@environment.gov.za]  Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:40 PM To: Zama Langa Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Dr. Danie Smit; Kamo Mokhine Subject: 2021-06-0024   Dear Zama.   Please note that you have been allocated an application:   Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;  Reference Number: 2021-06-0024; Date Received: 18/06/2021; Action Required: Decide on meeting request.   Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.   *EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application (page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.   EIA Applications Integrated Environmental Authorisations Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment   Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.    You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.   Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.     
From: Kamo Mokhine [mailto:kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za]  Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 16:43 To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za> Cc: samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; 'Siboniso Mbense' <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Sizo Sibiya' <sizo@isimangaliso.com> Subject: Pre-Application Request for the Bhangazi Lodge Basic Assessment - (REF: 1412163312015) 
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  Good day,   Attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations   Please find attached our request for a pre-application meeting for the above referenced project.   We look forward to receiving your feedback on the department’s availability to meet with the Applicant and the EAP. 
    Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za     
  

To help protect your privacy, Micro so ft Office prevented  auto matic downlo ad o f this  picture from the Internet.

 

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
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 10:37 AMTo: 'Zama Langa'Subject: RE: Pre-application Consultation for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)

Alright noted. I’ll send an updated link today.  
From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 10:04 AM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za> Subject: RE: Pre-application Consultation for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)  Dear Kamo   The department uses MS Teams   Regards, Zamalanga   
From: Kamo Mokhine [mailto:kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za]  Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:41 AM To: Zama Langa Subject: RE: Pre-application Consultation for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)   Morning Zama,   Apologies for the delayed response. I included a Zoom link on the meeting invite. Is that not suitable for the Department?   Regards, Kamo   
From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 1:33 PM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za> Subject: RE: Pre-application Consultation for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)   Good day   Please send a link for MS Teams    Regards, Zamalanga   -----Original Appointment----- From: Zama Langa  Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:33 PM To: Kamo Mokhine Subject: Declined: Pre-application Consultation for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024) 



2

When: Thursday, July 1, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. Where: https://zoom.us/j/3929205450?pwd=NXRLaWc5SXR4aVRDMlYvbzVsMjdSZz09       
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
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Friday, 09 July 2021 11:22 AMTo: 'Zama Langa'; 'Siboniso Mbense'; 'Piet Theron'; 'rmudau@environment.gov.za'Cc: 'samantha@thembeka-env.co.za'; 'Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com'; 'sizo'; 'Nyiko Nkosi'; 'Dr. Danie Smit'; 'Vusi Skosana'Subject: RE: Minutes of the Pre-application Consultation Meeting for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)

Noted, thank you so much.  Regards, Kamo  
From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Friday, 09 July 2021 10:39 AM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>; Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSkosana@environment.gov.za>; Siboniso Mbense <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; rmudau@environment.gov.za Cc: samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; sizo <sizo@isimangaliso.com> Subject: RE: Minutes of the Pre-application Consultation Meeting for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)  Dear Kamo   The appended minutes are acceptable with no additions or comments.   Regards, Zamalanga   
From: Kamo Mokhine [mailto:kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za]  Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:16 PM To: Zama Langa; Nyiko Nkosi; Dr. Danie Smit; Vusi Skosana; Siboniso Mbense; 'Piet Theron'; rmudau@environment.gov.za Cc: samantha@thembeka-env.co.za; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; sizo Subject: Minutes of the Pre-application Consultation Meeting for the Bhangazi Heritage Lodge BA (REF: 2021-06-0024)   Good day all,   This email is in connection with the meeting held on Thursday 1 July 2021, to discuss the new Environmental Authorisation (EA) application for the Bhangazi Cultural Heritage Lodge.   Attached to this email are the meeting minutes. Can you kindly go through them and let us know if you have any additions or comments.   Thank you once again for your participation      Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 
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   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za     
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Kamo Mokhine
From: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za>Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 8:33 AMTo: 'Zama Langa'Cc: 'Nyiko Nkosi'; 'Dr. Danie Smit'; 'Vusi Skosana'; 'Piet Theron'; 'Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com'; 'Siboniso Mbense'; 'samantha@thembeka-env.co.za'Subject: RE: Public Participation Plan for the Bhangazi Basic Assessment (DFFE Ref: 2021-06-0024)

Hi Zama,  Your email is well received, thank you.  Regards, Kamo  
From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>  Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 3:51 PM To: Kamo Mokhine <kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za> Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Vusi Skosana <VSkosana@environment.gov.za>; 'Piet Theron' <piettheron01@gmail.com>; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; Siboniso Mbense <siboniso@isimangaliso.com>; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za Subject: RE: Public Participation Plan for the Bhangazi Basic Assessment (DFFE Ref: 2021-06-0024)  Dear Kamo   The Public Participation Process (PPP) Plan  for the abovementioned project dated July 2021 and  received on 09 July 2021 refer.   The Department has evaluated the Public Participation Plan which is submitted as per Minister Directive dated 05 June 2020 in response to Covid-19 pandemic and hereby approves  the plan for the abovementioned project.   You may proceed with the public participation process in accordance with the tasks contemplated in the PPP plan. Should you wish to deviate from the submitted PPP Plan, the amended PPP Plan must be submitted to the Department for approval prior commencement.   Please ensure that the PPP plan forms part of the report that will be submitted to the department. Kindly ensure that all I&APs are consulted as per requirement of EIA Regulations 2014 as amended.   You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorization being granted by the Department.   Regards, Zamalanga 
From: Kamo Mokhine [mailto:kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za]  Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 11:37 AM To: Zama Langa Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Dr. Danie Smit; Vusi Skosana; 'Piet Theron'; Stephanie.Gopaul@erm.com; Siboniso Mbense; samantha@thembeka-env.co.za Subject: Public Participation Plan for the Bhangazi Basic Assessment (DFFE Ref: 2021-06-0024)   
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Hi Zama   Hope you’re doing well.   Kindly see attached, the Public Participation Plan for your review and approval. It would be much appreciated if you could provide comments by 16 July 2021.   Looking forward to your feedback. 
    Kind Regards Kamogelo Mokhine 

   Mobile: +27 73 588 7110 kamogelo@thembeka-env.co.za www.thembeka-env.co.za     
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.Avast logo

 

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. www.avast.com  
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This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment  no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done  lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal information of others. 
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Proof of advert for new application 
(DFFE Ref: 2021-06-0024) 
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF BIDS

The cancellation is regarding the following bids:

DESCRIPTION BID NUMBER CLOSING DATE
PROVISION OF SHORT-TERM INSURANCE MBO/547/2021 26 JULY 2021

This notice serves to inform bidders that the above mentioned bids as advertised on Zululand Observer 
on Monday, 12 July 2021 and on the municipal website which was going to have site briefi ng on the 20th 
of July 2021 has been cancelled.

ENQUIRIES: For any enquiries calls can be directed to MR ZJ Ndlovu on (035) 580-1421 or email: cfo@
umfolozi.org.za.

We apologise for the inconvinience caused.

MR KE GAMEDE
MUNICIPAL MANAGER ma021503-30-21r©

SUBSTITUTED SERVICE:
SHORT FORM PROCESS

IN THE REGIONAL
COURT FOR THE
REGIONAL DIVISION OF
KWAZULU-NATAL
HELD AT EMPANGENI
CASE NO: KZN/EMP
/RC309/21
In the matter of:
THE STANDARD BANK
OF SOUTH AFRICA
LIMITED
PLAINTIFF
(REGISTRATION
NUMBER: 1962/000738
/06)

Tronox brightens people’s lives. We are a diverse global workforce that 
is committed to safe and sustainable business practices that bring value 
to our shareholders, customers, and business partners. Tronox mines and 
processes titanium ore, zircon and other minerals, and manufactures 
titanium dioxide pigments that add brightness and durability to paints, 
plastics, paper, and other everyday products. We offer an attractive 
compensation and benefi ts package that includes competitive salary and 
incentives, and invest in our greatest assets by creating opportunities for 
growth and development in a diverse and supportive work environment.   

ENGINEERING LEARNERSHIPS 2021
THE FOLLOWING OPPORTUNITIES ARE AVAILABLE AT OUR KZN SANDS OPERATIONS 
LOCATED IN EMPANGENI AND MTUNZINI, KWAZULU NATAL (SOUTH AFRICAN CITIZENS 
ONLY).

Primary purpose: To undergo an intensive development programme that will result in developing your 
personal competence as an Apprentice. These are temporary positions for a period of three (3) years

Required Documents:
• CV with certifi ed copies of certifi cates (not older than 3 months)
• Certifi ed copy of your Identity Document (not older than 3 months)
• Certifi ed copy of Valid Driver’s License (not older than 3 months)
Applications received without the supporting documents will not be considered

Application Process:
• SPECIFY IN SUBJECT LINE OF EMAIL FOR WHICH OF THE BELOW MENTIONED DISCIPLINES 
 YOU ARE APPLYING FOR.
• Please forward your application with all supporting documents attached,
• Applications to reach us by no later than 16h00 on 28 July 2021 via e-mail to:
 Recruitment.KZNSands@Tronox.com
• No other method of application will be considered.

Tronox KZN Sands is looking for dynamic, self-motivated individuals with the necessary technical ability 
for the following Engineering Learnerships:
• Electrician
• Instrument Mechanician
• Fitter
• Boilermaker
• Millwright
• Rigger

Educational Requirements:
• Grade 12 with Mathematics and Physical Science Symbols above E (Compulsory)
• N3 Certifi cate with the following subjects included: Mathematics, Engineering Science, and two related 
 trade theory subjects for the discipline.

NOTE:
• Pre-screening forms part of the selection process.
• Successful applicants will be required to undergo a medical assessment and KROLL checks.

Should you not hear from Tronox KZN Sands within weeks (4) weeks of the closing date of the advert, 
please consider your application as being unsuccessful. Only shortlisted applicants will be regretted.
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• LEARNERSHIPS •

UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY

APPLICATION
SUBMITTED IN TERMS

OF SECTION 46 OF THE
UMLALAZI LOCAL

MUNICIPALITY SPATIAL
PLANNING AND LAND
USE MANAGEMENT
BY-LAW FOR THE

SPECIAL CONSENT
APPLICATION TO
DEVELOP THREE

MULTIFAMILY
DWELLINGS ON

PORTION 1 OF ERF 115

SUBSTITUTED SERVICE:
SHORT FORM PROCESS

IN THE REGIONAL
COURT FOR THE
REGIONAL DIVISION OF
KWAZULU-NATAL
HELD AT EMPANGENI
CASE NO: KZN/EMP
/RC308/2021
In the matter of:
THE STANDARD BANK
OF SOUTH AFRICA
LIMITED
PLAINTIFF
(REGISTRATION
NUMBER: 1962/000738
/06)
AND
WILSON LAMULANI
ZUMA DEFENDANT
IDENTITY NUMBER:
840403 5639 083
TO :

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
BHANGAZI CULTURAL TOURISM LODGE WITHIN THE ISIMANGALISO 

WETLAND PARK, KWAZULU-NATAL
DFFE REF: 2021-06-0024

RELEASE OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 
PUBLIC COMMENT

Bhangazi Community Trust was granted permission, by the iSimangaliso 
Wetland Park Authority, to develop a tourism facility within iSimangaliso 
Wetland Park (which is a World Heritage Site). In an eff ort to exercise this 
right, the Bhangazi Trust proposes to develop a Cultural Heritage Lodge on 
the 9.94 ha piece of land allocated, which will consist of 68 sleeping units 
including staffi  ng quarters. The site is located along the Main Road to Cape 
Vidal in the Mtubatuba Local Municipality within the uMkhanyakude District 
Municipality. It lies along the fringe of a small south-eastern extension of 
Lake Bhangazi, just west of the St Lucia road before it crosses the coastal 
dune belt to Cape Vidal.

Notice is hereby given that the Bhangazi Community Trust is running an 
Environmental Authorisation process, under the jurisdiction of the National 
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DFFE) in accordance 
with the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (No. 107 of 1998), 
as amended, and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 
(Government Notice R. 326). The Project will require Environmental 
Authorisation through a Basic Assessment (BA) in terms of NEMA as the 
following activities are triggered:

Project Activities
GN R 324 Activity 4, 6, 12, 14

GN R 327 Activity 12, 30

Environmental Resources Management (ERM) has been appointed as 
the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) offi  ce 
to undertake the Basic Assessment and associated Public Participation 
Processes in light of the triggered activities. 

The Basic Assessment Report is available for comment from 23 July 2021 
to 23 August 2021 (i.e. a 30 day comment period) and can be accessed 
electronically from the project website using the following link: https://www.
erm.com/en/public-information-sites/basic-assessment-for-the-proposed-
cultural-tourism-lodge-development-at-lake-bhangazi or requested from 
ERM (for email transmission). 

Stakeholders are invited to register as Interested and Aff ected Parties 
(I&APs) and to participate in the Basic Assessment process by identifying 
issues of concern and providing suggestions to enhance benefi ts of the 
project. Registered I&APs will be kept informed throughout the process. 
To register as an I&AP, submit comments, and to obtain more information, 
please contact ERM at the details below. 

Stephanie Gopaul
Tel: 031 265 0033 

Email: commentsandresponses@erm.com 

Project website: https://www.erm.com/bhangazi-lodge-ba/ m
a0
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HIV
“I thought it could 

never happen to me”

SUBSTITUTED SERVICE:
SHORT FORM PROCESS

IN THE REGIONAL
COURT FOR THE
REGIONAL DIVISION OF
EMPANGENI
HELD AT EMPANGENI
CASE NO: KZN/EMP
/RC340/2019
In the matter of:
THE STANDARD BANK
OF SOUTH AFRICA
LIMITED
PLAINTIFF
(REGISTRATION
NUMBER: 1962/000738
/06)
AND
JOSHUA KUPPUSAMY
DEFENDANT
IDENTITY NUMBER:
930430 5347 087

TO
JOSHUA KUPPUSAMY,
IDENTITY NUMBER:
930430 5347 087, an adult
male whose full and further
particulars are to the
Plaintiff unknown and who
provided the Plaintiff with
his chosen domicilium
citandi et executandi
a d d r e s s  a s  1 1
EVERGREEN, LOT 9782,
BRACKENHAM,
RICHARDS BAY, but
w h o s e  p r e s e n t
whereabouts are unknown:
TAKE NOTICE THAT by
summons sued out of this
court, you have been
called upon to give notice,
within 15 days after
publication hereof, to the
registrar and to the
plaintiff`s attorney of your
intention to defend (if any)
in action wherein THE
STANDARD BANK OF
SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED
claims:
1.An order confirming
Plaintiff`s cancellation of
the agreement:
2.An order directing the
Defendant to restore to the
Plaintiff`s possession of
the goods, being:
2015 VOLKSWAGEN
POLO GP 1.2 TSI
COMFORTLINE wi th
E N G I N E  N U M B E R :
CJZ392056 and CHASSIS
NUMBER:
AAVZZZ6RZFU047492
3.Retention of all monies

0915
SALE IN EXECUTION

NOTICE
LOST OR DESTROYED

DEED

Notice is hereby given in
terms of Regulation 68 of
the Deeds Registries Act

Number 47 of 1937, of the
intention to apply for the

issue of a certified copy of
Deed of Transfer Number

T56300/2000
Passed by

SUSARA JACOBA
MYNHARDT

Identity Number
6101300012085

UNMARRIED
In respect of Certain

ERF 3825 RICHARDS
BAY

EXTENSION 14
REGISTRATION

DIVISION FU PROVINCE
OF KWAZULU-NATAL
IN EXTENT 968 (NINE
HUNDRED AND SIXTY

EIGHT) SQUARE
METRES

Which has been lost or
destroyed.

All interested persons
having objection to the
issue of such copy are

hereby required to lodge
the same in writing with the

Registrar of Deeds at
Pietermaritzburg, High

Court Building 300
Pietermaritz Street within

two weeks after the date of
publication of this notice

Dated at MOUNT
EDGECOMBE on this

12TH day of MAY 2021

Gafney and Associates
Attorneys and
Conveyancers,

Nigel Ross Gafney,
Gleneagles Park,

Building No 2 , 2nd Floor,
10 Flanders Drive,

Mount Edgecombe,
Email: nigel

@gafneyattorneys.co.za
Telephone : 031 5024949

23-07-2021
MA021506

WILSON LAMULANI
Z U M A ,  I D E N T I T Y
NUMBER: 840403 5639
083, an adult male whose
full and further particulars
are to the Plaintiff unknown
and who provided the
Plaintiff with his chosen
domicilium citandi et
executandi address as 1
EMEVAMHLOPHE AREA,
EMPANGENI, WARD 31,
KWAZULU-NATAL, but
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
2. An order directing the
Defendant to restore to the
Plaintiff`s possession of
the goods, being:
2018 TATA BOLT 1.2T
XMS 5DR with ENGINE
NUMBER:
REVTRN04FSYP05749
and CHASSIS NUMBER:
MAT608072HPRA0135
3.Retention of all monies
paid to the Plaintiff by the
Defendant;
4. Leave is granted to the
Plaintiff to apply for;
5. Damages, if any, in an
amount to be calculated by
subtracting the current
market value of the Goods
(as well as a rebate on
unearned finance charges
f r o m  t h e  b a l a n c e
outstanding if applicable);
6.Interest on the said
damages at a variable
interest rate of 11.810%
per annum from 28th of
DECEMBER 2020 to date
of payment;
7.Costs of suit on the
attorney and client scale;
8.Further and/or alternative
relief.
TAKE NOTICE FURTHER
that if you fail to give such
notice, judgment may be
granted against you
without further reference to
you.
DATED AT UMHLANGA
this 29TH day of JUNE
2021.

Plaintiff`s Attorneys
STRAUSS DALY INC.
Ref: MRS MULLER/S1709
/6817/RR
9TH FLOOR, STRAUSS
D A L Y  P L A C E
41 RICHEFOND CIRCLE
RIDGESIDE OFFICE
PARK
UMHLANGA
Tel: (031) ` 570 5760
Fax: (031) ` 570 5796
e - m a i l :  m m u l l e r
@straussdaly.co.za/ C/O
ADRIAAN COMBRINCK &
ASSOCIATES
KINGFISHER COURT
7 ADDISON STREET
EMPANGENI
3880

23-07-2021

MA021484

2 3  -  0 7 - 2 0 2 1

MA021473

MTUNZINI, 6 VALLEY
DRIVE

Notice is hereby given of
an application made in
terms of Chapter 4,
Section 46 of the uMlalazi
Local Municipality Spatial
Planning and Land Use
Management By-law of the
application submitted by Si
Si Communications and
Projects (Pty) Ltd on behalf
of their clients James
Patric Simpson and
Christine Simpson for the
S p e c i a l  C o n s e n t
application to Develop
three Multifamily dwellings
on Portion 1 of Erf 115
Mtunzini.
A copy of the application is
available for inspection by
appointment, at the
Planning and Economic
Development Department,
Town Planning Unit, in the
Civic Buildings, Hely
H u t c h i n s o n  S t r e e t ,
Mtunzini during normal
office hours (from 08:00 to
16:00 Monday to Friday).
Any person or party who
wishes to object to this
application, or who wishes
to make representation
thereon, must do so in
writing to the Municipal
M a n a g e r ,  u M l a l a z i
Municipality and e-mail to
mm@umlalazi.org.za and
MthokozisiN
@umlalazi.org.za before
close of business on
Monday, 31 August 2021.
Any person who wishes to
make an appointment to
inspect a copy of the
application may contact the
Senior Town Planner Mr
Mthokozisi Ngubane on
0823342248.
The failure of any party or
person to lodge or forward
a n  o b j e c t i o n  o r
representation within the
period as set above will
preclude them from further
participation in this
process, or from taking any
further steps with regards
to this application. For
enquiries, contact the
Senior Town Planner: Mr
M S Ngubane on (082) 334
2248 or MthokozisiN
@umlalazi.org.za during
office hours.

MR.  RAYMOND P
MNGUNI
MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Municipality Building
Hutchison Street Eshowe
3815

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

2 3 -  0 7 - 2 0 2 1

MA021486

Plaintiff`s cancellation of
the agreement:
2.An order directing the
Defendant to restore to the
Plaintiff`s possession of
the goods, being:
2015 TOYOTA ETIOS 1.5
XS/SPRINT with ENGINE
NUMBER: 2NRD084827
and CHASSIS NUMBER:
MBJB29BTX00096484.
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
damages at a fixed interest
rate of 13.862% per annum
from 28th of DECEMBER
2020 to date of payment;
7.Costs of suit on the
attorney and client scale;
8.Further and/or alternative
relief.
TAKE NOTICE FURTHER
that if you fail to give such
notice, judgment may be

AND
ERNEST MZWANDILE
XAYIMPI
DEFENDANT
IDENTITY NUMBER:
920802 5921 081
TO :
ERNEST MZWANDILE
XAYIMPI,  IDENTITY
NUMBER: 920802 5921
081, an adult male whose
full and further particulars
are to the Plaintiff unknown
and who provided the
Plaintiff with his chosen
domicilium citandi et
executandi address as
DUBE VILLAGE, WARD
1 4 ,  E S I K H A W I N I ,
KWAZULU-NATAL. but
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
interest rate of 8.750% per
annum from 26th of
MARCH 2019 to date of
payment;
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

MA021485



INVITATION TO TENDER
CONTRACT NO.  ZNB0070/19T

for
PROVISION OF SECURITY SERVICES FOR: REGIONAL OFFICES AND MLB (PMB) COST CENTRE PMB AND VULINDLELA, 

NOTTINGHAM ROAD, CAMPERDOWN, UMSHWATI DEPOTS, RTI PMB (DLTC) AND PTEU

The Province of KwaZulu-Natal, Department of Transport, request Tender proposals for the proposals from Service Providers in the 
Security Services Sector for a period of 3 -Years 

It is envisaged that interested service providers, who are in the Security Services Sector and who satisfy criteria stated in the Tender 
Data, may submit Tender offers. 
Prequalifying Compliance  
1. The KwaZulu-Natal Department of Transport is applying pre-qualifying criteria for this bid in terms of Regulation 4 of the PPPFA 
Regulations, 2017. Only tenderers who meet the minimum pre-qualifying criteria will be considered for evaluation and award. The pre-
qualifying criteria for this bid is as follows;
     • A tenderer having a Level 1 B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
    • A tenderer who is an EME or QSE; and
     • A tenderer who will sub-contract a minimum of 35% of the contract to an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by black  
   people who are military veterans.
    • Subcontractors are not allowed to bid as main contractors.
    • Main contractor must submit a signed binding contract. This contract must be signed by subcontractor and main contractor before  
  submitting the bid proposal.
2. Any tenderer that fails to meet the minimum pre-qualification criteria will be deemed invalid.

A non-refundable tender deposit of R500.00 payable in cash/card or can be downloaded on www.kzntransport.gov.za website.

The physical address for collection of Tender documents is KwaZulu-Natal Department of Transport, 172 Burger Street, 
Pietermaritzburg, 3201 – ‘B’ Block Acquisitions. 

Documents may be collected during working hours as from Tuesday 13 July 2021 up until 10 August 2021

Technical enquiries relating to this tender may be addressed to:

Name  : Ms Sanele Ndlovu
Telephone No. : 033 392 6600
E-mail address : Sanele.Ndlovu@kzntransport.gov.za

Bid completion relating enquiries may be addressed to:

Name  : Mr Sandile Nkala
Telephone No. : 033 355 8975
E-mail address : Sandile.Nkala@kzntransport.gov.za

NO COMPULSORY BRIEFING MEETING WILL BE HELD DUE TO COVID19 REGULATIONS

The closing time for receipt of tenders is 11h00 on 11 August 2021 at the offices of the Department of Transport Located at 172 
Burger Street Pietermaritzburg.  

Telegraphic, telephonic, telex, facsimile, electronic, e-mailed and late tenders will not be accepted.

Requirements for sealing, addressing, delivery, opening and assessment of tenders are stated in the Tender Data
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UKUHLOLWA OKUYISISEKELO KOKWAKHIWA OKUPHAKANYISWAYO KWE-BHANGAZI CULTURAL TOURISM LODGE 
NGAPHAKATHI KU-ISIMANGALISO WETLAND PARK, KWAZULU-NATALI

INOMBOLO YEREFERENSI YE-DFFE: 2021-06-0024

UKUKHISHWA KOMBIKO OWUHLAKA WOKUHLOLWA OKUYISISEKELO UKUZE UMPHAKATHI UPHAWULE

I-Bhangazi Community Trust yanikwa imvume yi-iSimangaliso Wetland Park Authority, ukuthi yakhe indawo yezokuvakasha 
e-iSimangaliso Wetland Park (okuyiNdawo Yamagugu Yomhlaba). Ngomzamo wokusebenzisa leli lungelo, i-Bhangazi Trust yaphakamisa 
ukwakha i-Cultural Heritage Lodge esiqeshini somhlaba eyawunikwa esiwu-9.94 ha ezoba namagumbi angama-68 kubandakanya 
izindawo zokuhlala abasebenzi. Le ndawo iku-Main Road oya e-Cape Vidal kuMasipala Wasekhaya eMtubatuba kuMasipala Wesifunda 
uMkhanyakude. Ingasemngceleni weselulo esiseningizimu esempumalanga yeDamu iBhangazi, entshonalanga nje yomgwaqo i-St Lucia 
ngaphambi kokuthi unqamule ibhande elisentabeni engasogwini oya e-Cape Vidal.

Lapha kunikezwa isaziso sokuthi i-Bhangazi Community Trust izohambisa isicelo soKugunyazwa Kwezemvelo kuMnyango Wezemvelo 
Kazwelonke ngokuhambisana noMthetho Wokuphathwa Kwezemvelo Kazwelonke, 1998 (Nombolo 107 ka-1998), njengoba 
uchitshiyelwe, kanye neZimiso Zomthetho Zokuhlola Umthelela Emvelweni (Isaziso Sikahulumeni R.326). Iphrojekthi izodinga 
Ukugunyazwa Kwezemvelo ngokusebenzisa Ukuhlolwa Okuyisisekelo ngokoMthetho Wokuphathwa Kwezemvelo Kazwelonke (NEMA) 
njengoba imisebenzi elandelayo iqalisiwe:

Imisebenzi yePhrojekthi

GN R 324 Imisebenzi 4, 6, 12, 14

GN R 327 Umsebenzi 12, 30

I-Environmental Resources Managament (ERM) iqokiwe njengehhovisi elizimele leSisebenzi Sokuhlola Ezemvelo (EAP) ukuthi lenze 
Ukuhlola Okuyisisekelo kanye neZinhlelo Zokuhlanganyela Komphakathi ezihambisana nakho maqondana nemisebenzi eqalisiwe. 

Umbiko Wokuhlola Okuyisisekelo uyatholakala ukuze kuphawulwe kusukela ngomhla ka-23 July 2020 ukuya kumhla ka 23 August 
2020 (okungukuthi yisikhathi sokuphawula esiyizinsuku ezingama-31) futhi ungatholakala ngokwe-elekthronikhi kuwebhusayithi 
yephrojekthi ekuxhunyweni okulandelayo: https://www.erm.com/en/public-information-sites/basic-assessment-for-the-proposed-cultural-
tourism-lodge-development-at-lake-bhangazi noma icelwe e-ERM (ukwenzelwa ukudluliswa nge-imeyili). 

Ababambiqhaza bayamenywa ukuthi babhalise njengaBantu Abanentshisekelo Nabathintekayo (ama-I&AP) nokuthi bahlanganyele 
ohlelweni Lokuhlolwa Okuyisisekelo ngokukhomba izinto ezikhathazayo nokunikeza iziphakamiso zokwenza ngcono izinzuzo 
zephrojekthi. Ama-I&AP abhalisile azohlala aziswa ngesikhathi sohlelo lonke. Ukubhalisa njenge-I&AP, ukuletha imibono yokuphawula, 
nokuthola ulwazi oluthe xaxa, sicela uxhumane ne-ERM kule mininingwane engezansi. 

Stephanie Gopaul
Ucingo: 031 265 0033 

I-imeyili: commentsandresponses@erm.com 
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Inombolo Yereferensi ye-ERM: 0282731

INTENTION TO AWARD

Notice is hereby given to all interested parties in terms of SCM Regulations that Umfolozi TVET College intends to award 
the following tenders/ proposals (details below):

No Project Name Bid Number Recommended Service Provider

1. SECURITY SERVICES UMFESK 001/2021 KENYON SECURITY SERVICES 

2. SECURITY SERVICES UMFRICH 001/2021 KENYON SECURITY SERVICES 

3. GARDEN SERVICES  UMFRICH 002/2021 FEZILE’S MARKETING 

4. GARDEN SERVICES UMFESH 001/2021 NCAMNCAM TRADING

For any objections and complaints on the intention are to be directed to              
Nhlanhla.biyela@umfolozi.edu.za by no later than 20th of July 2021 at 12H00 or can be faxed for the attention of Mr NM 
Biyela to (035) 789 2585

Please note: The same advert for the intention to award was advertised on Umfolozi College’s website (www.
umfolozicollege.co.za) as from 20th of July  2021. 89
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ILEMBE 
DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

89270/I

INVITATION TO BID

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: OUTSOURCING IT CYBER SECURITY AUDIT

CONTRACT No. OMM/02/2021

The iLembe District Municipality seeks to appoint a service provider to conduct an audit on Cyber 
Security – OMM/02/2021    

Bid Specification Documents will be available from Thursday, 22 July 2021 until the close of business 
on Thursday, 05 August 2021 from the offices of the Cashier at ILembe District Municipality, ILembe 
House, 59/61 Mahatma Gandhi Street, KwaDukuza, upon payment of a non-refundable cash deposit 
of R 500.00. 

All technical enquiries are to be directed to the Manager: Internal Audit, Ms. Z. Mvubu on e-mail 
Zandile.mvubu@ilembe.gov.za and/or Mr N Xulu on 032 551 8703/52 or via email: 
Ngcebo.xulu@ilembe.gov.za

Failure to obtain a Bid Specification Document will result in the immediate disqualification of your 
bid.  Bids may only be submitted on the bid specification documentation provided by the Municipality.

All bidders must submit a Tax Clearance Certificate, or South African Revenue Services (SARS) 
UNIQUE PIN to enable the municipality to verify the bidder’s tax compliance status online via E-filling. 
Any bid that does not comply with the bid conditions will be disqualified and will not be considered. 
Ilembe District Municipality Reserves its Right to Verify the Validity of the submitted Tax Clearance 
Certificates in terms of Section 256 (5) of the Tax Administration Act no.28 of 2011 and will apply 
MFMA circular 43 and Section 38 of the iLembe District Municipality’s SCM Policy where necessary. 
All bidders must be registered on the National Treasury Central Suppliers Database (CSD), and must 
submit proof of registration.

Sealed bid endorsed “Invitation to Bid No. OMM/02/2021 Request for Proposals: Outsourcing IT 
Cyber Security audit. The address of the bidder must be clearly written on the envelope, must be 
submitted into the Bid Box situated at the Ground Floor of Ilembe Technical services Building, 
12 Haysom Road, KwaDukuza by no later than 12 Noon on Friday, 06 August 2021. Bids shall be 
valid for a period of 90 days.

Bids will be evaluated and adjudicated in terms of iLembe District Municipality’s Supply Chain 
Management Policy in two stages. First stage of evaluation is functionality and the second stage being 
the 80/20 preference point scoring system. Only bidders who score the required minimum threshold 
on functionality criteria will qualify for the second stage of evaluation. This bid will be evaluated in 
terms of the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulations pertaining to the PPPFA (No. 5 of 2000.  

iLembe District Municipality does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any of the bids tenders and 
reserves the right to accept the whole or any part of the bid tenders.

MR N.G KUMALO
MUNICIPAL MANAGER

www.thecandocompany.co.za 53310KZN www.ayandambanga.co.za

UMzimkhulu Municipality
PROVINCE OF KWAZULU-NATAL

INTENTION TO AWARD   
Notice is hereby given to all bidders in terms of Regulation 49 of the Local Government 
Municipal Finance Management Act Supply Chain Management Regulation that UMzimkhulu 
Local Municipality intend to award as follows:

NB: These awards are subject to no appeal being lodged within 14 days from date 
of this advertisement.

The unsuccessful bidder may appeal the decision by giving written notice of appeal and reasons 
to the Municipal Manager within 14 days of appeal and if the dispute is not resolved within 
60 days the bidder may refer the appeal to Provincial Treasury.

Contact person: Ms. L. Mngonyama, on tel. (039) 259 5055.

Z.S. SIKHOSANA: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

PROJECT NAME POOL OF CONTRACTORS FOR MAINTENANCE 
AND REPAIRS OF ALL MUNICIPAL STREETLIGHTS 
HIGHMASTS MUNICIPAL GENERAL BUILDING 
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND BACKUP 
GENERATOR (36 MONTHS CONTRACT)

BID NO. ULM-INFR014/21

RECOMMENDED 
BIDDERS FOR POOL 
OF CONTRACTORS 
FOR STREETLIGHTS 
AND HIGHMASTS

1. IMBAWULA TECHNICAL SERVICES
2. VUSAKEN
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ERRATUM
EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE: PROVISION OF 
STORAGE FACILITY AND THE MANAGEMENT OF 

DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS/MEDIA FOR  
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY FOR A PERIOD OF 
THREE YEARS: TENDER NUMBER: 47/20/21

Notice is hereby given that the closing date for the above-mentioned tender 
has been extended for a further period of one week due to unrest that took 
place in the past week (12 to 16 July 2021).

The new closing date is 02 August 2021.

The Municipality apologise for any inconvenience caused. 

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

MR R.P. MNGUNI: MUNICIPAL MANAGER                     NOTICE NUMBER 02/21/22


